
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Lacy, Paul
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:29 PM
To: Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant); Donahue, Jeff
Cc: Williamson, Alec
Subject: Parcel maps for bored tunnel
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: title report request

6/23/2009

Ben and Jeff,  
  
Alec wants all three of the proposed alignments on separate parcel sheets with the parcels color coded.  
  
We need to get together early next week and discuss the progress on the displays and the title report lists.  Then we 
need to do a short presentation to Alec, so he knows how we are moving forward with the title reports.   
  
When can you be ready?  
  
Paul  


